
March 2, 1994..

MEMOR>tNDUM FOR: Scott F. Newberry, Director
4 License Renewal and Environmental Review

Project Directorate, ADAR, NRR

FROM: Thomas G. Hiltz, Senior Project Manager
License Renewal and Environmental Review

Project Directorate, ADAR, NRR

SUBJECT: MEETING WITH INDUSTRY REPRESENTATIVES TO DISCUSS STATUS OF
LICENSE RENEWAL RULEMAKING

DATE AND TIME: Monday, March 14, 1994
2:00 p.m to 5:00 p.m. ,

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
One White Flint North
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, Maryland 20852
Room 1-F-7/1-F-9

PURPOSE: To discuss the status of rulemaking to amend the license
; renewal rule (10 CFR Part 54) and to discuss industry views

on the Staff Requirements Memorandum of February 3, 1994,
concerning SECY-93-331, " License Renewal Workshop Results
and Staff Proposals for Revision to 10 CFR Part 54,
' Requirements for Renewal of Operating Licenses for Nuclear
Power Plants.'"

PARTICIPANTS: NRC INDUSTRY

W. Russell M. Tuckman
M. Malsch W. Rasin
J. Heltemes
D. Crutchfield
W. Travers
S. Newberry Original signed by:

Thomas G. Hiltz, Senior Project Manager
License Renewal and Environmental Review

Project Directorate, ADAR, NRR

* Meetings between NRC technical staff and applicants or licensees are open for
interested members of the public, petitioners, intervenors, or other parties
to attend as observers pursuant to "Open Meeting Statement of NRC Staff
Policy," 43 Federal Reaister 28053, 6/28/78.
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'' Meeting Notice re License Renewal Rulemaking for March 14, 1994 |
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